





PACT MEETING CONTACT DETAILS	BMBC email Safer@Barnsley.gov.uk or (01226) 773555 / Social Media @BarnsleyCouncil	
VENUE	St John's Community Centre, Penistone	
DATE & TIME	26 th June 2024 – 6:30pm	
CHAIR/S	PS Daniels, PCSO McFadzean, PCSO Anthony Holmes	
ATTENDEES	Margaret Cotterill, Mavis Berrt, Elaine Marsh, Sandra Gray Cllr John Roberts – Attended at 2pm but could not return for 6:30pm meeting Anita Wilkinson (BH) and Gina Brown (BH) - Attended at 2pm but could not return for 6:30pm meeting.	
APOLOGIES	Jill Griffiths (BMBC), Slyvia Oxley, David Cotterill and Nigel Bailey (PTC)	

Agenda

Introductions	
Previous Notes	
Current Issues of Concern	١
PACT Priorities for the next 8 weeks	
AOB	

Issues Raised at previous meeting

	Summary of Concerns	Response / Action required	Lead Agencies
Nigel Bailey		PREVIOUS UPDATES CAN BE FOUND ON LAST MEETING	-
	and not being able to get buses	MINUTES	
	through.		







		Metropolitan Borough Council	A SAFER BY
	BMBC Traffic have made contact with the property complained about Jill contacted Stagecoach 27.03.2024 and they said that although they don't keep a log of cancelled bus services, the driver is entitled to refuse part of a route if it is unsafe. Stagecoach said there are six buses that travel along Park Avenue but they need the number of the bus. Can residents confirm?		
	01/05/2024 Residents complained again that on 30.04.2024 buses were unable to get through. Highways have a meeting with bus operator scheduled 01.05.2024. They will feed back. Site visit involving SYP, Parking and Highways to be arranged in June. Attendees asked if a letter could be sent to "a certain resident" re his inconsiderate parking on the street. Officers explained again that this resident is not parking illegally so no action can be taken		
	Although JG not present at this PACT, can confirm at time of writing minutes a letter has been sent to the "certain resident" asking them to be mindful of how they park and how this may affect other residents		
	26/06/2024 - PCSO's Holmes and McFadzean updated the meeting about the meeting they held with Highways. They have met with Damon Brown the Head of Highways for BMBC. Damon advised he had attended a higher level meeting about this issue with Stagecoach and also SYMCA (South Yorkshire Mayor Combined Authority). It has been highlighted as an area to do some work but no timescales have been given for when this work will take place and what the work will be. PCSO's advised they have tried to speak with the Ward Alliance about some signage about double parking. Locals Clirs are currently		
	in pre-election period so nothing can be done until after 4 th July.		
Parking Manchester Rd, Thurlstone	01/05/2024 Cars still parking on double yellow lines and obstructing curb. Site visit to be arranged in June for Parking, Highways and SYP patrols to be done. Request for parking enforcement to attend.	_	







to see if more patrols can be made.

Agreed PACT Priorities

Priority	Previous Actions (if applicable)	Further Actions	Review Date
Speeding Vehicles	Traffic officers have attended the area as part of an operation within the Penistone Ward: Speeding Op recently taken place by Neighbourhood Team and 7 tickets for speeding given out.	Jill Griffiths/ PS Daniels	TO RETAIN AS PACT PRIORITY
Vehicle obstruction on Park Avenue	Issue prevents large vehicles from accessing the street, including buses, who have said they will stop services if the issue isn't dealt with, emergency services, gritters etc	Jill Griffiths	TO RETAIN AS PRIORITY Jill to work with Parking Operations and Highways Technical

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

	Summary of Concerns	Response / Action required	Lead Agencies
Margaret Cotterill	ASB	Youths aged between 10 and 11 years old are on their push bikes in the middle of the road on High Street pulling wheelies in front of cars and causing a nuisance to other road users	 SYP – Advised we will conduct patrols to ensure road safety.
Margaret Cotterill	Martin Curzon	Maragret asked if there were any community awards which could be given out to Martin for his efforts in keeping Penistone clean and tidy.	- PS Daniels will look into this.







Maragret Cotterill	Environmental Issue	Fencing fallen over onto street with nails sticking out of it. Could cause harm to passerby.	- Advised to report to BMBC
Mavis Berry	Flytipping	Flytipping is a problem in the layby near Flouch roundabout. Ongoing issue which she has reported to BMBC a number of times.	- PS Daniels will speak with BMBC Wardens and ask to monitor.
SYP	Door to Door Sellers	PCSO's advised residents that door to door sellers have been seen in the area. Asked to report any sightings.	- SYP to monitor
	Theft	Theft of plant hire at Oxspring. A mini digger and JCB have been stolen over night from a property.	- SYP will check and report back.

SYP Updates

- Discussed timings of meetings and all present suggested early evenings were more suitable.
- Drink Driver arrested in Penistone. Male has already been to court and had his licence revoked.
- Burglar Ian McCaffrey who had been responsible for a number of burglaries in the area has been arrested and is currently in prison.







- Speeding Operation had been done last Friday in Wortley and Green Lane Dodworth a number of fixed penalty tickets had been given out for those driving over the posted speed limit.
- The next Rural Crime Meeting will take place at New Hall Farm, Ardsley on Monday 1st July at 6:30pm
- Barnsley Operation Duxford will take place on Wednesday 3rd July Penistone will see mounted patrols in the area during the day. PCSO's will also have an engagement stall at Tesco during the morning.
- Langsett Community Engagement Event will take place at the Langsett Barn on Sunday 7th July from 10am.

Details of next PACT Meeting

DATE	21st August 2024
TIME	5pm
VENUE	Penistone Community Centre, Church St, Penistone, S36 6AR